JAMES R. ROEBUCK, MEMBER Chairman Education Committee

O 208 IRVIS OFFICE BUILDING
P.O. BOX 202188
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120-2188
PHONE: (717} 783-1000
FAX: (717) 783-1665

Caucuses

PA Higher Education Assistance Agency, Member
Board of Directors

PA Historical And Museum Commission
Black History Advisory Committee, Member

PA Legislative Black Caucus, Member

O 4712 BALTIMORE AVENUE
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19143
PHONE: (215) 724-2227

FAX: (215) 724-2230 %HEB uf 3RB

pregentatives
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG

DATE: October 19, 2011
TO: All Members of the House of Representatives

FROM:  James R. Roebuck, Member '_
PA House of Representatives
188th Legislative District

RE: Co-sponsor Resolution celebrating 2011 as the International
Year of Chemistry

In the near future, I plan to introduce a resolution designating
2011 as the International Year of Chemistry. A worldwide celebration of
the achievements of chemistry and its contributions to the well-being of
humankind is being celebrated all over the world.

Chemistry plays a vital role in everyday life and assisting to meet
the global challenges of clean air, safe water, healthy food, medicine
eco-friendly products and sustainable energy.

If you would like to be a co-sponsor, contact April Edwards in my office
at aedwards@pahouse.net or 717-783-1000. Thank you in advance for
your co-sponsorship of this resolution.
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